* Form‘g 9 0

benefit trust or private toundation)

Departmant of the Treasury

Intarnal Revenue Serice

' Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung é@ﬂ 1

P The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2001 calendar year, or tax year beginning

;. 2001, and ending

B _cnecx t appicaie § Pieess [ G Name of orgamization D Employer [dentfication number
Yy :J':' THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740
e Kitmhar and etraat (nr P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street addrass) I Room/suite E Telephone numbers
4 ERLCL type.
|| rmaeem | 2% (200 WEST STTH STREET 705 (212)246-2096
. Amended F accounting
|| retom bstruc- City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 pothod Cash [ X| accral
|| pee™ LT INFW YORK, NY 10013 Omer spacity B

® Section 501(c){3) orgenizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable
trusts must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ)

G Website PWwWW . FUND.ORG

Organtzation type (check onty one) b|X | 501(c) (3

)« (nsenno) | [4947(a)1) or |

H and | are not apphcable 1o section 527 organizatons
H(a} Is this & group retum for affillates? D Yeou E No
H{b} If “Yes * antar number of affiiates P>

i 527 |Hic) Are all affiiates included? Yoz —D—;lo

x| &

Chack hera  P* 1 I it the organizations gross receipts are normelly not more then $25,000 The
organization need not file a retum with tha [RS, but il the organzauon receved a Form 880 Package

in the mall, it should fila a retum without financlal data Some states require a complate return

(I "No " attach a list See instrucbons

H{d) 13 thus & saparate retum fled by an
organization coversd by a group ruling? | Yoas | X l No

}__ Enter 4-digit GEN P

L Gross recelpts Add lines 6b Bb 8b and 10b to lina 12 P

15,735,760,

M Check P | I i1 the organization 13 not required
to atiach Sch B (Form 990 990-EZ or 590-PF)

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See Specific Instructions on page 16 }

1 Contnibutions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts receved STMT 1
a Direct public support . . 1a 5,500,946.
b Indirect public suppon - 1b
¢ Government contributions (grants) . 1¢
d Total (add Imes 1m1hrough 1) (cash § 5,239,018, noncash § 261,928. ) |1d 5,500,946.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Part VI, ine 93) .. 2 418,314,
3  Membearship duas and assessmaents .. L. 3
4 Interest on savings and temporary cash mvostmanls 4 712,421,
5 Dwidends and interest from secuntes . . i 5 28,382,
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less rental exponses . . 6b
¢ Net rentat income or {loss) (subtract line 6b from ne 6a) . 6C
é 7  Other invesiment income {descrbe P VI 7
% B a Gross amount from sales of assets other {A) Securities {B) Other
« than inventory . 9,075,697, [8a
b Less cost or olther basis and sales expenses 8,809,116. [8b
¢ Gan or (loss) (attach schaduls) . 266,581.|8¢c
d Net gan or {loss) {combine ine 8¢ columns (A) and (B)) 8d 266,581,
9 Special events and activities (attach schedule)
8 a Gross revenue (not Including $ of
-N\ contributions reported on line 1a) 9a
o b Less direct expenses other than fundraising expenses i 9b
5-: ¢ Netincome or {{oss) from special gvents {(subtract ine 9b from line 9a) 9c
B 10a Gross sales of inventory, tess retums and allowances noa
b Less costof goods sold ob
€ Gross profit or (loss} {rom sales of inventory (attach schedule) (subtract ine 10b trom line 10a) 10¢c
8 11 Other WWE:%T&TMM ) 11
= 12 Totaljreve -F s:LFEﬁa 4 9 6¢, 7, Bd 9¢, 10c, and 11} 12 6,926,644.
= 13 Progrpmy enncas(lrom ina 44, coluhf4B)) 13 4,126,678.
W g 114 ‘column (C)) 14 746,013,
E. 15 15 728,030.
o 118 16
17 column (A)) 17 5,600,721.
.2 18 Excess or (deficit) or the year (subtract ine 17 from line 12) 18 1,325,923,
@ |19 Net assets or tund balances at baginring of year (trom line 73, column (A)) 19 17,645,067.
; 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) STHMT 2 20 467,872 .y,
Z |21 Net assets or fund balances at end of vear {combine knes 18, 19 _and 20} 21 19,438,862,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate mstructions

JSA
1E1010 2 000

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 HUMANEWATCH_ORG

Form 990 (2001)




y Form %30 {2001)

13-6218740

Page 2

Statement of
Functional Expenses

All organizations must completa column (A) Columns (B) (C). and (D) are required for section 501{c)(3) and (4 organizatgns
and section 4547{a)(1) nonaxampt charitable trusts but optional for others (See Specific Instructions on page 21 )

Doretrautesmerts operease ™ | 2] ovrem CE N N R ——
22 Granis and allocations {attach schedule} 1" - _ .
P 309,050 noncasn s )22 309,050, 309,050, sTML- 3 HFINL s gk
23 Specilic assistance to indmduals {attach schedule) | 23 - a ‘;f%‘ ~ual &, f'@-"ﬁ Loy ¥
_ 24 Bouoms paw 1 3 7 meTEET (Sttaes soheduie) 124 _ ke AU R -
25 Compansation of officers, directors, etc | 25 432,000. 43,000.
26 Other salanes and wages 26 599,169, 472,740. 100, 356. 26,073.
¥ 27 Pension plan conltributions 27
28 Othar employee banefis .. 28 154,220, 115, 665. 38,555.
29 Payrolltaxes _ | , . . . |29 47,630. 34,027. 11,541. 2,062,
30 Professional fundraising feas 30 15,000. 15,000.
31 Accounting tees 31 75,250. 75,250,
32 Legalfees 32 218, 351. 127,018. 91,332.
33 Supples . \ 33 173,631, 118,212, 46,643, 8,776,
34 Telephone ... 34 57,771. 44,293, 11,951. 1,527,
35 Postage and shipping . 35 339,661. 143,271. 15,294. 181, 096.
36 Occupancy ., . . 36 271,637. 190,301, 75,247, 6,089,
37 Equipment rental and maintenance 37 15,669. 7,549, 7,530. 550.
38 Prnnung and publications as
39 Travel a9 88,891. 67,843. 17,726. 3,322.
40 Confaerences, conventions, and mestings 40
41 Interest 41 -
42 pepreciation, depleton etc (attach schedule) 42 208,010, 173,849, 34,161,
43  Othar expenses not covered above (Hemize) BTMT 7 |43a 2,983,781. 2,322,859, 177,427. 483,495.
b 43b
c 43¢
d 43d -
e 43e
44 Total functional expenses (sad lines 22 through 43}
s 1 s s umns (BHD) camy | 44 5,600,721, 4,126,678, 746,013, 728,030.
Joint Costs. Check P [x_| if you are following SOP 98-2
Are any joint costs from a comtuned educational campaign and fundraising soliciiation reported in (B) Program sennces? » E Yesn D No
If *Yes,” enter (i) the aggregate amount of these joint costs $ 1,213,260..{i}the amount allocated to Program services $ 664,792,
il) the amount allocated to Management and general § . and {iv) the amount allocatad to Fundrarsing $ 548,468 .
Mtatement of Program Service Accomplishments (See Specific Instructions on page 24 )
What 15 the organization's pnmary exempt purposSER FOOTNOTE Program Service

All organizations must describe thewr exemp! purpose achievements in a clear and conctse manner State the number
of clients served publications issued etc Discuss achigvements that are not measurable (Section 501({c){3) and (4)

Expsnsas
(Required for 501(c)(3) and
(4) orgs and 4947(a)(1;
trusts but optional for

organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexemp! chantable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and allocations to othars ) others )
A BTMT B e
{Grants and allocations $ ) 2,435,955,
b HUMANE EDUCATION - EDUCATE_THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES AND EVENTS ______________
AFFECTING ANIMAL RIGHTS AND WELFARE. _______________________ . ______
---------- {Grants and allocations $ ) 1,413,423,
¢ LEGISLATIVE - LOBBYING FOR_HUMANE ANIMAL LITIGATION AND __________________
AGATINST LAWS WHICH SUBJECT ANIMALS TO MISTREATMENT. ______________________
____________________ (Gr_a_ms and allocations $ T _“; 277,300.
L«
_________ (Grants and allocations $ )
e Other program services (attach schedule) {Grants and allocations $ )
f Total of Program Service Expenses (should equal line 44 column (B), Program services) »> 4,126,678,
18 V020 2 000 Form 990 (2001)

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29

6439965-53148




v Form 940 {2001) ' 13-6218740 Pago 3
3138\ Balance Sheets (See Specific Instructions on page 24.) ) *
Note Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the descnption {A) (B)

column should be for end-of-year amounts only Beginning of year End of year
45 Cash - non-nterest-beanng . 600. 45 342.

JSA

46 Savings and temparary cash investments

1,703,653, 46

2,300,004.

;;a&g
o '

47a Acconts recaivabla |4Ta - —
b Less allowance for doubtful accounts 47b 47¢
o o . . V8
48a Pledges recewvable | . , 48a ] )'%
b Less allowance for doubtful accounts | . 148b 4Bc
49 Grants recevable . . 49
50 Recewables from officers, dlreclors trustees and key amployees
{attach schedule) .. ] . e e e 50
51a Other notes and loans recewable (attach
@ schedule) |, 51a 5
E b Less allowance for doubtlul accounts 51b 51¢
< |52 Inventones tor sale or use . 52
53 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - STMT. 9 53,887.| 53 54,883.
54 Investments - securities (attach schedule) sTMT 10 D Cost E FMV 13,554,777.] 54 14,960,155,
55a Investments - land, buildings, and lfg
equipment basts . 55a B
b Less accumulated depreciation (attach 6 |
schedule) -|55b 55c
56 Investments - other {(aftach schedule) .. 56
57a Land, buldings, and equipment basis 57a 3,451,215 R
b Less accumulated depreciation (attach ﬁ
schedule) ) . .. 57b 1,403,543 2,175,660./57¢ 2,047,676,
58 Other assets (describa > - STMT 11) 269,099, 58 __233,017.
58 Total assets (add ines 45 through 58) (must egual ine 74) 17,757,676.] 59 19,596, 077.
60 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 112,609. 60 157,215,
61 Grants payable . . . . 61
62 Defarred revenue . . 82
g 63 Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (attach e
£ schedule) 63
€| 64a Tax-exempt bond habllmes (attach schedule) 64a
- b Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) 64b
65 Other habilities (descrnbe b 65
66 Total iabiities (add hnes 60 through 65) 112,609. 66 157,215.
Organizations that tollow SFAS 117, check here » [_JL’ and complete lines
67 through 69 and iines 73 and 74 & i
©|67 Unrestricled . 17,645,067, 67 19,438,862.
§ 68 Temporanly restricted . 68
g 69 Permanenlly restricled 69
© | Orgamizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and
u§_ complete hnes 70 through 74 .
5 70 Capital stock, trust pnincipal, or current funds 70
w|71 Pad-in or capnal surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund 71
3172 Retaned earmngs, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 72
2|73 Total net assets or fund balances {add lines 67 through 69 OR lines
g 70 through 72, o
column (A) must equal ine 19, and column (B) must equal line 21) 17,645,067. 73 19,438,862.
74 Total habilittes and net assets / fund balances (add lines 66 and 73) 17,757,676, 74 19,596,077.

Form 990 |15 available for public inspection and, for some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a
parucular organization How the public perceves an organization in such cases may be determwmed by the mtormation presented
on its return Therelore, please make sure the return 15 complete and accurate and fully descnbes, in Part lll, the organization's
programs and accormphshments

1E1030 2 000

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29
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, Form 999 (2001) b

*ET:4V ¥ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited
Fmancial Statements with Revenue per

13-6218740

Page 4

14V A =] Reconcifiation of Expenses per Audited

Financial Statements with Expenses per

Return (See Speciic Instructions, page 26 ) Return
a Total revenue, gains, and other support a Total expenses and losses per
per audited financial statements > a 7,394,516, audited financtal statements p{a 5,600,721.
b  Amounts included on hine a but not on b Amounts included on ling a but not
hne 12, Form 990 on hne 17, Form 990
{1} Net unrealized gains (1) Donated services
) cn Investments 3 467,872, and use of facilities $
{2) Donated services (2) Prior year adjustments
. and usa of faciites § reported on hing 20,
{3) Recovenes of pnor Form 990 $
year granis . s (3) Losses reportad on
{4} Other {spacify) - hne 20, Form 990 §
(4) Other (specily) -
s
Add amounts on ines (1) through (4) & & 467,872, 5
Add amounts on lines (1) through (4) i b
c Line a minus iine b »lc 6,926,644./C Lineaminus ineb . >l c 5.600,721.
d Amounts included on ine 12, d Amounts included on hine 17,
Form 990 but not on line a Form 990 but not on line a-
{1} Investment expenses (1) Investment expenses
not included on hne not included on hine
&b, Form 990 - 6b, Form 990 $
{2) Other (specily) - {2} Other {specity)
5 . 3 -
Add amounts on ines (1) and (2) »d Add amounts on lines {1)and (2), p»|d
e Total revenue per hne 12, Form 990 e Total expenses per hne 17, Form 990
[:] 6,926,644. (hne ¢ plus line d} .- - e

5,600,721.

line ¢ plus line d} »
List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even if not compensated, seg Specitic

Instructions on page 26 )

(B} Title and average | (C) Compensaton (D) Contriputions to (E) Expense
(A) Nama and addrass hours per wesk {It not paid, enter | employse beneiit plans & | account and other
devoled 1o position o) delerred compensation allowances
SEE STATEMENT 13 43,000. 4,080. NONE

75 Dud any otficer, director, trustee, or key employee receive aggregate compensation of more than $100,0600 from your

orgaruzation and all related organizations ot which more than $10,000 was prowided by the related organizations?

It "Yes " attach schedule - see Speaitic Instructions on page 27

> [ ] Ves

[x] no

J5A
1E1040 2 000

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 &6

439965-53148

Form 990 (2001}




990 {2001} ! 13-6218740 Page 5
Mmher Information (See Specific instructions on page 27 ) . |Yes| No
76 Did the orgarmization engage 1n any activity not previously reported to the IRS? I *Yes," attach a detatled descnption of each actraty 76 x
77 Waera any changes made in the organizing or governting documents but not reported to the IRS? . 77 x

If “Yes,” attach a conformed copy of the changes
78 a Did the organizaticn have unretated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year covered by this retumn? 78a X
b If "Yes,” has it tiled a tax return on Form 890-T for this year? .. . . 78b X
79 Was thera a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction dunng the year? If “Yes," attach a statement . 79 X
80a |s the orgarization ralatad {(other than by association with a statewide or nationwide orgamzation) through common
—lllﬂllluulblllp. governing Doqies, Irustees, olIcers, &tc, 10 any oiher exemnpt or nonexsmpl orgarization? . . . - 80a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the orgamzation
- and check whetheritis D exempt OA |_| nonexempt
81 a Enter direct or indirect political expenditure See ine 81 mnstructions | | | .. . 81a | i
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? | . . e . 81b] N/RA
82a Did the organizatien receive donated services or the use ot malanals eqmpmenl or faciihes at no charge
or at substantally less than farr rental value? e . .. e e .. 82a| X
b If *Yes," you may indicate the value of these items here Do not mciuda ihis amount
as rgvenue in Part | or as an expense In Part Il {See instructions in Part IIl ) o Lazb |
83a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements tor retums and gx@mption applications? 83a| X
b Did the orgarization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contnbutions? . . 83b| X
84a Did tho organization solicit any contnbutions or gifts thal wera not tax deductible? , | . . . . . 84a X
b If "Yes,” did the orgaruzation include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contnbutions
or giits were not tax deductible? | .. . . . 84b| N/
85 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) orgamzations aWaere substantially aII dues nondeductible by members‘? .. . B5a N/ﬁ
b Did the organization maks only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . .. . 85b le

I "Yos" was answered to either 85a or 85b, de not complete 85¢ thwough B5h below unless the organtzation
received a waiwver for proxy tax owed tor the pnor year

¢ Dues, assessments, and similar amounts {rom members | .. . 85¢ N/A
d Section 162{e) lobbying and poltical expenditures | | | . 85d N/A
e Aggregate nondeductible amount of section 6§033(e)(1){A) dues notices . 850 N/A
1 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures {ine 85d1e5s B856) | 851 N/A _
g Does the arganization elect to pay the section 6033(e) tax on the amount in 857 . . . . 859| N/A
h It section 6033{e}(1}{A) dues notices wera sent, does the orgamzation agree to add the amount in 85f to its reasonable
estimats of dues allocable to nondeductible lobbying and pohtical expenditures for the following tax year? . . . 85h| N/A
86 501(c)(7) orgs Enter a Imuaton fees and capital contributions included on ling 12 86a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on ine 12, for public use of club faciliies . 86b N/A
87 501(c){12} orgs Enter a Gross income from members or shareholders | 87a N/A
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pad to other
sources against amounts due or recerved from them ) . .. . 87b N/A

88 Al any time dunng the yaar, did the orgarmization own a 50% or greater interest in a laxable corporation or
partnership or an enlity disregarded as separale from the orgamzation under Regulations sections

301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3% |§ "Yes," complete Part IX . . 88 x
89a 501(c)(3) orgamzations Enter Amount of tax imposed on the orgamzation dunng tho year under
saection 4811 p NONE . section 4312 p NONE . seclion 4355 b ___NONE

b 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) orgs Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit transaction
dunng the year or did it becoms aware of an excess benefit transaction from a pnor year? If “Yes,” attach

a statemeant explaiming each transacton . .. 89b X
¢ Enter Amount of tax imposed on the orgamization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year under
sections 4912 4955, and 4958 . > N/A
d Enter Amount of tax on hne B9c, above, ralmbursed by the organizahon . » N/A
90a List the states with which a copy of this retumis filed »_ SEE STATEMENT 17
b Number of employees employed in the pay period that includes March 12, 2001 (See instructions) 90b |46
91 The books areincarae ¢! p THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC Telephonano ™ 212-246-205%6
Locatedat » 200 WEST 57TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY ZIP+4 p 10019
982 Section 4947(a}(1) nonexempt chantable trusts fitng Form 990 m heu of Form 1041 - Check here [ |_|
and enter tha amount of tax-exempt intarest received or accrued dunng the tax year > | 92 I NONE

Form 990 (2001)

JSA
1E1041 2 DOO

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 6439965-53148




+ Form 990 (2001) ) 13-6218740 Pago 6
. lzﬂil Analysis of Income-Producing Activities (See Specific instructions on page 32 ) .

Note Enter gross amounts unless otherwise Unrelated business incoma Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514 (E)
sndicated {A) (8) ﬂc) (D) Realated or
Business Amount Exclusion Amount axampt function
83 Program service revenue cods code income
a SALES 89,638.
b CLINIC FEES 328, 676.
c
- d ——

°

! Medicara/Medicaid paymants
- g Fesas and contracts kom govermment agencies
84 Membership dues and assessments
95  Inlerest on savings and tempomry cash Investmenzs 14 712,421.
96 Dmdends and interest from secunties 14 28,382.
97 Net rental income or {loss) from real estate
a debt-tinanced property .
b not debt-financed property .

98 N rantal income or {loss) from personal property
99 Other investment incomsa

100  Gun or {loas) from saies of ssseta ctner than nventory 18 266,581,
101  Mat income or (loss) from special events
102 Gross protit or (loss) from salas of inventory

103 Other revenue a

b

c -

d

e
104 Subtotal (add columns (B), {D), and (E)} . 1,007,384. 418,314.
105 Total (add line 104 columns (B}, (D}, and (E)) .. . » 1l,425,698.

Note Line 105 plus hne 1d Part | should equal the amount onling 12 Part!

m— Relationship ot Activities to the Accompiishment of Exempt Purposes (See Specific Instructions on page 32 )

Line No | Explain how each activity for which income 1s reported in column (E) of Part VIl contnbuted importantly to the accomplhishment
v of the orgamzation's exempt purposes (other than by prowviding funds tor such purposes)
93Aa SALES OF BOOKS, VIDEOS, AND LOGO ITEMS, AT OR BELOW COST,
TO INCREASE PUBLIC AWARENESS OF THE FUND FOR ANIMALS’
MISSION.
938 PROVISION OF CLINICAL SERVICES FOR ANIMATL, WELFARE

information Hegarding Taxable Subsidiaries and Disreqgarded Enhties {See Specific Instructions on page 33)

(A) {B) (c) (D) (E
Name address and EIN of corporation, Percontage of Nature of actnaties Total income End-o -Year
partnership or disregarded entity awnarship nterest assefs

o/EJ
%ol
Yol

o
m Information Regarding Transters Assoclated with Personal Benefit Contracts (See Specific Instructions on paga 33 )
{a) Did tha orgamization, dunng the year receive any lunds directly or indirectly to pay preriums on a personal banefit contract? Yes x | No ‘
{b} Did the orgamization, during the year, pay premums, directly or ndirectly, on a personal benefit contract? Yes No

Note If “Yes™to (b), file Form 8870 and Form 4720 (sge instructions)

Under penales of perury, | declare that | haye exarmined ths return including accompanying schedules and statamenis and to the best ol my knowledga
and belief iLhs trua corréct and piets [aclaration ot preparer (other than ofhcer) I1s based on all nformation of which preparar has any knowedge

| Tl [E Lp2ay

Date

Please

ﬂeﬁ(f l)f‘IJt/

Check if Preparars SSN ar PTIN (See Gen Inst W)




SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

\ ' Organization Exempt Under Section 501(c)(3)

(Except Private Foundation) and Section 501(e), S01(f), 501{k),

501(n), or Saection 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitabte Trust
Supplementary Information - (See separate instructions.)

Cepartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Semce

P MUST be completed by the above organizations and attached to their Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No 1545-0047

2001

Name of the organization

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

Employer identificatton number
13-6218740

m Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employees Other Than Otficers, Directors, and Trustees
{See page 1 of the instructions List each one If there are none, enter "None ")

{b) Title and average {d) Contributions to {e) Expensa
{a) Name end address of each empioyee paid more hours per weak ' nsation amptoyee bensht plans & account and other
han $50,000 {e) Compensato
tha , devoted to position detarred compensaton allowances

___________________________________ [RANCH ASSISTANT

C/0 THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.
200 WEST S57TH STREET NYC 10019

51,534.

4,080.

NONE

Total number ¢t other employees paid over
$50000 . >

NONE

Compensation of the Five Highest Pald_lndependent Contractors for Professional Services

{See page 2 of the instructions List each one (whether mdviduals or firms) If there are none, enter "None ")

(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid mare than $50,000

(b} Type of sernce

(¢} Compensation

MEYER & GLITZENSTEIN

1601 CT. AVE NW 700 WASHINGTON, DC 20009 LEGAL 56,339.
GRANT THORNTON, LLP ______ __ ]
666 THIRD AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10017 ACCOUNTING 75,250.

Total number of others receiving over $50,000 for
professional services »

NONE

For Peperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 and Form 9S0-EZ

1812102 000
GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29

6439965-53148

Schedula A (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2001




+ Scheduf A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2001 13-6218740 a2
Ol statements About Activities (See page 2 of the instructions ) Yes| No
1 Dunng the year, has the orgamization attempted to influence national, state or local legislation, including any
attempt to influence public opimon on legislative matter or referendum? If “Yes® enter the total expenses paid
or incurred in connection with the lobbying actvities - § 277,300, {Mustequal amount on hne 38,
Part VI-A, or line 1 or Part VI-B) 1 X
Organizations that made an election under section 501{h) by liing Form 5768 must complete Part VI-A Other
orgamzations checking "Yes," must complete Part Vi-B AND attach a statement giving a detailed descnption of
the lobbying activitres
2 During the year, has the orgamization, either directly or indirectly, engaged in any of the tollowing acts with any
substantial contrnibutors, trustees, directors otticers c¢reators, key employees or members ot therr families, or
with any taxable organization with which any such person s atfillated as an officer, director, trustee, majonty
owner, or pnncipal benehiciary? (if the answer to any question 15 "Yes,® attach a detaled statement explaining
the transactions } _
a8 Sale, exchange, or leasing of property? . .. 2a X
b Lending of money or other extension of credit? 2b X
¢ Furmishing ot goods, services, or faciities? . 2¢ X
STMT 14
d Payment of compensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses it more than $1,000)? 2d X
e Transfer of any pant of its income or assets? 2e X
3  Doas the organization make grants for scholarships, tellowstups, student loans, etc ? (Sea Note below ) | 3 X
4 Do you have a section 403(b) annuity plan tor your employees? . . . . . 4 X
Note Attach a statement to axplan how the organization determines thal individuals or organizations receiving grants STMT 15
or loans from 1t in furtherance of its chantable programs "quaiify” to raceive payments

Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (See pages 3 through 6 of the instructions )

Thea organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (Please check only ONE applicable box.)

5

o m~N;

10 ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches Section 170{b}{1)(A)(1)
A school Section 170(b){1)(A){(n) (Also complete PartV )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization Section 170(b}(1)(A)(1)

A Federal, state, or local government or governmental unit Section 170(b){1)(A){v)

A moedical research orgamizalion cperated in conjunction with a hospital Section 170(b)(1){A}(m) Enter the hospital's name, city,

{Also complete the Support Schedule in Part iV-A}

11a El An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or trom the general public

11b

Section 170{b}{1}{A)(v1) (Also complete the Support Schedule n Part IV-A )

12

1 ]

B A community trust Section 170(b){1}{A)(v1} {Also complete the Support Schedule 1n Part IV-A )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of ils support frem contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
raceipts from activities related to its chamtable, etc , functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of
its support irom gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired
by the orgamzation atter June 30, 1975 See section 509(a){2)} (Also complets the Support Schedule in Part {V-A)

An organization that 15 not controlled by any disqualified persons (other than foundation managers) and supports organizations
described n (1) hnes 5 through 12 above or (2) section 501(c){4), {5), or (6), If they meet the test of seclion 509(a)(2} (See
section 509{a)(3} }

Provide the lollowing information about the supported orgamizations {See page 5 of the instructions )

{a) Name(s) of supported organizalion(s)

(b} Line number
from above

14 ] An organization organized and operated o test for public safety Section 509(a)(4) {See page 6 of the instructions )

An organization operated for the benefit ot a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit Section 170(b){1}{A}(v}

JSA
1E1220 2 000
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13-6218740

Pago 3

Sahaedula A Eorm 990 or 990-EZ) 2001

Support Schedule (Complets only if you checked a box on ling 10, 11 or 12 ) Use cash method of accounting
Note You may use the worksheet 1n the mstructions for converting from the acerual to the cash method of accounting

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}

| & (a) 2000

{b) 1999

(c) 1998

{d} 1997

(e} Total

15

Gifts, grants, and contnbutions received (Do
not include unusual granis See line 28 )

6,071,777

5,698,7291

6,537,938.

4,243,875.

16

Mambership fees receved

22,552,319,

17

Grass receipts lrom admissions, marchandise
sold or services performed, or turmishing of
facilities in any actwity that is related to the

organization’s chantable, etc , purpose

18

53,781

14,014)

67,795,

= Gross from dividends,
amounts racerved from payments on secunties
loans (sachon 512{a}(5)), rents, royalhes, and
unralated business taxable wcome (less
section 511 taxps) from businesses acquired
by the organization after June 30, 1975

Incomea interest,

632,306

607,376}

617,301.

796,648,

2,653,631,

19

Net income from wunrelated business
activihes not included in line 18

20

Tax revenuas levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to it or expanded on
1ts hehalf .

21

The value of serwces or 1acilities furnished to
the organization by a governmental unit
without charge Do not include the value of
samvices or faciliies generally turnished to the
public without charge .

22

Other tncome Attach a schedule Do not
include gain or (loss) trom sale of capial assets

23

Total of linas 15 through 22

6,757,864

6,320,119,

7,155,2389.

5,040,523,

25,273,745,

24

Line 23 minus hne 17 .

6,704,083

6,306,105}

7,155,239,

5,040,523,

25,205,950,

25

Enter 1% of ina 23

67,579

63,201,

T1l,552.

50,405,

26

Orgamzations descnbed on lnes 10 or 11 a
b Prepare a st for your records to show the name of and amount contributed by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly supported orgamization) whose total gits for 1997 through 2000 exceeded the

amount shown in line 26a Do not file thia hst with your return Enter the total ot all these excess STMMIs1E M

Enter 2% of amount in column (e), ine 24

¢ Total support for section S09(a){1} test Enter line 24 column {8)

d Add Amounts from column () forhnes 18

2,653,631,

22

a Public support (line 26c minus ling 26d total}

19
26b

1,949,739,

f Public suppon percentage (line 26a (numerator) divided by Iine 26¢ {denominator))

p| 26n

504,119.

26b

1,949,739.

| 26¢

25205950,

> 26d

4,603,370,

»| 260

20602580 .

> 261

81.7370 %

27

Organizations described on line 12 a For amounts included in knes 15, 16, and 17 that ware receved from a “disquahfied
person,” prepara a hist for your records to show the name of, and total amounts received in each year from, each “disqualified person "
Do not file this list with your return Enter the sum of such amounts for each year

{2000) {1999)

o

(1998)

NOT APPLICABLE

(1997}

For any amount included in hne 17 that was received from each person (other than “disqualified persons®) prepare a list {for your records to

show the name of, and amount received for each year, that was more than the larger of (1) the amount on line 25 tor the year or (2) $5,000
{Inctude in the list orgamzations described n hnes 5 through 11, as well as indwiduals } Do not hile this hst with your return After computing
the difference between the amount recewved and the larger amount described in (1) or (2), enter the sum of these ditfercnces (the axcess

arnounts) for each year

(20000 _ _ __ __ __________ (19%9) _ (1888) _ ___ _ _ o ______ (i¢97y__ _______
¢ Add Amounts lrom column (¢} forines 15 16
17 20 21 p[27c
d Add bine 27a total and line 27b total > [27d
e Public support (ine 27¢ 1otal minus hine 27d to1al) > 27
{ Total suppont for section 509(a)(2) test Enter amount onting 23 column (e) bl 271 I
g Public support percentage {line 27a (numerator) divided by line 271 (denorminator)) | 27g %
h Investment income percentage {line 18, column (e) (numerator) divided by line 27{ (denominator)) P i27h %
28 Unusual Grants For an organization described in ine 10, 11 or 12 that recewed any unusual grants dunng 1987 through 2000,
prepare a st jor your records 1o show for each year the name of the contnbutor the date and amount of the grant, and a bniel
descrption of the nature of the grant Do not fite this hst with your return Do not in¢lude these granisn kne 15
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2001
5
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13-6218740

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2001 NOT APPLICABLE Page 4

Private School Questionnaire (See page 7 of the instructions )
(To be completed ONLY by schools that checked the box on line 6 in Part IV)

29  Doas the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in s charter, bylaws, Yes | No

other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its goverming body? 29

30 Does the organizalion include a statement of its racially nondiscnminatory policy toward students in all s
procnures, calaiogues, ana other witten communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, and scholarships? 30

31 Has the organization publicized its racially nondlscnm:natory pohcy through newspaper or broadcast medla dunng
the penod of solicitation for students, or during the registration pencd If it has no schcitation program, in a way
that makes the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? 31

If "Yes,” please describe, it "No," please explain (It you need more space attach a separate statement )

32 Does the organization mamntain the {ollowing

a Reacords indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? 32a
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondlscrlmmalory
bass? . . . . 32b
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other wntten communications to the pubhc dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? .. 32c
d Copies of all matenal used by the organization or en4ts behalf to solicit contnbutions? 32d

If you answered "No*® to any of the above, please explain (If you need more space, attach a separale statement )

33 Does the orgamization discriminate by race m any way with respect to

a Students’ nghts or privleges? 33a
b Admissions policies? . . 33b
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 33¢
d Scholarships or other financial assistanca? 3ad
e Educational policies? 33e
I Use of faciiies? 33t
g Athletic programs? . d3g
h Other extracurnicular activities? 33h

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain (lf you need more space, attach a separate stalement )

34a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 34a

b Has the orgamzation's nght to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 34b
If you answered "Yes™ to either 34a or b, please explain using an attached statement

35 Does the orgamization certify that it has compled with the apphcable requirements of sections 4 01 through 4 05
of Aev Proc 75-50 1975 2 C B 587 covenng racal nondiscriminalion? If *No ® attach an explanaiion 35
Scheduls A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2001
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1 Schedufe A (Form 990 or $90-EZ} 2001
. m Lobbying Expenditures by Electing Public Charities (See page 9 of the instructions.)

(To be completed ONLY by an eligible organization that filed Form 5768)

Check p a it the orgamzation belongs to an afliated group
Check » b if you checked "a" and “limited control* provisions apply
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Al'flhat?r} group To be c(:l?nplmed
totals for ALL slecting
{The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or mcurred ) organizations
.36 Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) [ 36 53,0983.
37 Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) 37 224,207,
38 Total tobbying expenditures {add ines 36 and 37), 38 277,300,
-39 Other exempt purpose expendrures .. 39 5,323,421,
40 Totat exempt purpose expenditures (add hnes 38 and 39 40 5,600,721.
41 Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the followmg table -
i the amount on hne 4015 - The lobbying nontaxable amount s -
Naot over $500 000 . 20% of the &mount on line 40 B
Over $500,000 but not over $1 000 000 $100 000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000 .
Over $1 000,000 byt not over $1,500,000 $175 000 plus 10% of tha excess over $1 000 000 41 430,036.
Over $1 500 000 but not over $17,000 000 $225 000 plus 5% of the excess over $1 500 000
Over $17 000,000 $1,000 000
42 Grassrools nontaxable amoum (enter 25% of hne 41) . 42 107,509.
43 Subtract ine 42 from hne 36 Enter -0- if hne 42 )5 more than line 38 43
44 Subtract Itne 41 from hne 38 Enter -0- if ine 4115 more than line 38 44
Caution /f there 1s an amount on either line 43 or ne 44, you must file Form 4720
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a secton 501(h} election do not have to complete all of the five columns below
See the nstructions for knes 45 through 50 on page 11 of the instructions )
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal (@) — (b} (c) {d) (e)
year beginning in) b 2001 2000 1999 1998 Total
Lobbying nontaxabie
45 amount 430,036, 419,310. 469,194. 422,273, 1,740,813,
Lobbying celling amount
46 (150% of lne 45(e)) 2,611,220.
47 Total Icbbying expenditures 277,300. 573,306. 207,866, 245,054, 1,303,526,
Grassroots nontaxable
48 amount 107,5089. 104,828, 117,299, 105,568, 435,204,
Grassroots coling amount
49 (150% of hne 48({e)) 652,806,
Grassroots lobbying
53,093, 86,579. 68,227. 60,922, 268,821,

50 expenditures
Lobbying Activity by Nonelecting Public Charities

NOT APPLICABLE

(For reporting only by organizations that did not complete Part VI-A) (See page 12 of the instructions )

Duning the year, did the organization attempt to influence national, state or local legislation, including any Yes| No Amount
attemnpt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendumn through the use of
a Volunteers . NAh
b Paid staft or managemenit (include compensation in expenses reported on ines ¢ through h) NAA
c Media adverhsements NAA
d Maiings to members, legislators or the public NAA
e Publications, or pubhished or broadcaslt statements NAA
{ Grants to other orgamzations for lobbying purposes NAA
g Direct contact with legislators, their stafis, government officials, or a legislative body NAA
h Ralles, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches leclures or any other means NAA
1 Total lobbying expenditures (add hnes ¢ through h')
It "Yes" to any of the above also attach a statement qiving a detailled description of the lobbying activities
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2001
JSA
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1+ Schedhitle A {Form 990 or 990-E7)'2001 13-6218740 Page 6
Part Vi Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable ' .

Exempt Organizations (See page 12 of the instructions )

51 Did the reporting organization directly or indirectly engage n any of the following with any other organization described 1n section
501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c){3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to poluical organizations?

a Transters from the reporting organization to a nonchantable exempt organization of
{) Cash
{n) Other assets
b Other transactions
{i) Sales or exchanges of assets with a noncharitable exempt organization
{u) Purchases of assets from a nonchartable exempt organization
(in) Rental of faciities, equipment, or other assets
(v} Reimbursement arrangements |
(v) Loans orloan guarantees . ,
(vi) Performance of services or membership or fundralsmg solcitations |
¢ Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees

Yes

4
o

S5ta(l}
afin)

b{1)

b{n)

b{in)

- b{iv}

b{v)

by{vi)
c

waa'uuu M (M4

d 1f the answer to any of the above IS "Yes,"” complete the following schedule Column {b) should ajways show the farr market value of the
goods, othar assets, or services given by the reporting organization If the organization receved less than tair market value in any
transactton or sharing arrangemant, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services recevod

{a) (b) {c)

Line no Amount involved Name ¢t noncharitable exempt organization

{d}

Description of trensters transactons and shanng arangements

N/A

52a |s the organization directly or indirectly affihated with, or related 1o, one or more lax-exempl organizations

describad in section 501(c) of the Code {octher than section 501(c}{(3)) or n section 5277
b It "Yes," complete the following schedule

DDYes EINO

(a) (b} (c)
Name of organization Type of crganzation Descripticn of relationship
N/A
N/A
54 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2001
1E1250 2 000
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oMB .
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors No 1545-0047
(Form 900, 990-EZ,

Dc;; :::‘;F::Lfma Treasury Supplementary Information for 2@0 1
Intarmal Havenue Serice line 1 of Form 990, 990-EZ and 990-PF (see instructions)

Name of organtzation Employer identification number

,THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740
Organization type (check one)

* Filers of Section.
Form 990 or 990-EZ E] 501(c)(3 ) (enter number} organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexémpt charitable trust not treated as a private toundation
D 527 poltical orgarization
Form 990-PF D 501{c)}(3) exempt pnvates foundation
D 4947(a){1) nonexempt chantable trust treated as a privale foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack If your organization 1s covered by the General rule or a Special rule. (Note: Only a section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10)
orgamzation can check box(es) for both the General rule and a Special rufe - see insiructions }

General Rule -
I:l For organizations filling Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any cne contnbutor (Complete Paris | and I}

Speciat Rules -

El For a section 501{c){3) argamzation fiing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a){1)/170(b){1)(A){w) and receivad from any one contnbutor, during the year, a contnbution of the
greater of $5,000 or 2% of the amount on line 1 of these forms (Complete Pans 1 and Il }

D For a section 501(c)(7). (8). or {10) organization tiling Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that recewed from any one contrnbutor,
during the year aggregate contnbutions or bequests ot more than $1 000 for use exclusively for religious, chantable,
scientific, iterary, or educational purposes, or the prevention ol cruelty to chuldren or ammals {(Complete Parts I, 1, and (It )

[:l For a section 501(c}{7), (8}, or (10} orgamzation filing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that receved from any one contrbutor,
during the year, some contributions for use exclusively for religious, chantable, etc , purposes, but these contnbutions did
not aggregate to more than $1,000 (If this box s checked, enter here the total contributions that were receiwved dunng
the year for an exclusively religlous chantable, elc  purpose Do not complete any of the Parts unless the General rule
apphes to this orgamization because 1t received nonexclusively rehgious chartable, etc , contributions of $5.000 or more
dunng the year ) . >3

Caution Organizations that are not covered by the General rule and/or the Special rules do not file Schedule B (Formn 990,
990-EZ, or 990-FF) but they must check the box in the heading of their Form 990 Form 990-EZ, or on ling 1 of thewr Form
890-PF, to certify that they do not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990 990-EZ, or 990-PF)

Schedule B (Form 890 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2001)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990 or 990-EZ){2001)

If a section 501(c)}{7), (8), or {10) organization
recetved contnbutions or bequests for use exclusively
for reltgious, charitable, etc , purposes (sections
170(c}{4), 2055{a){3). or 2522(a)(3)) -

List in Pan | each contributor whose contributions
total mare than $1,000 dunng the year that were for a
relqinus chantable atr norpnse Ta determine the
$1,000. aggregate all of a contnbutor’s gifts tor the
year (regardless of amount} For a noncash

“contnibution, complete Parn |l

All section 501(c){7). {B), or (10) organizations that
received any chantable contributions and listed any
charnable contnbutors on Part | must also complete
Partlll

it a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization
received chantable gifts, but 1s not required to tist any
charitabla contributors on Part |, check the box on line
A at the top of Schedule B {Form 950 or 990-EZ} and
enter the amount of charitable contributions received In
the space provided The orgamization need not
complete and attach Part Il

Specific Instructions

Note: You may dupiicate Parts |, If and il if more
copies are needed Number each page of each Part
Part1 In column (a), identify the first contributor hsted
as no 1 and the second contributor as no 2, etc
Number consecutively Show the contributor’s name,
address, aggregate contnibutions for the year, and the
type of contribution (e g , whether an indmdual,
payroll, or noncash contnbution) Report payroll
contributions by hsting the employer's name, address,
and total amount given {unless an employee gave
enough to be histed indwvidually}

Partll In column {a), show the number that
corresponds to tha contributor's number in Part |
Describe the noncash contnbution fully Report on
property with readily determinable market value (1o,
market quotations for securnties} by histing its farr
market value (FMV) For marketable securhies
reaisterad and histed on a recognized secunties
exchange, measure markat vaiue by the avarage of the
highest and lowest quoted selling prices (or the
average between the bona fide bid and asked pnces)
on the contnbution date See Regulations section

20 2031-2 to determine the value of contributed stocks
and bonds When market value cannot be readily
determinad, use an appraised or estimated value To
determine the amount of a noncash contnbution that I1s
subjeclt to an outstanding debt, subtract the debt frem
the property's far market value

Part Il Section 501(¢)(7), (8). or (10) organizations that
received contributions or bequests for use exclusively
for rehigrous. chantable, etc , purposes rmust complete
Pants | through lll for those persons whose gifts totaled
more than $1,000 during the year Show also, in the
heading of Part i, 1otal gifts that were $1,000 or less
and were for a rehgious, charitable, elc , purpose
Compleate this information only on the first Part Iif
page

If an amount 1s set aside for a religious, charable,
glc , purpose, show in column (d) how the amount 1s
held (e g , whethar it 1s mingled with amounts held for
other purposes) If the orgamzation transferred the gift
to another organization, show the name and address
of the transferee orgamization in column {(e) and explain
the relationship between the two organizations

15A
1E1252 1 000
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Schedute B {(Form 990 S90-EZ or 990 PF} (2001}

Page _1 w_2 ot Pani

Name of orgamzation
THE FUND FOR ANIMALS INC

Employer dentification number

13 6218740

IZE¥] Contributors (See Specific Instructions )

{a)
No Name address and ZIP + 4

(©)

Aanrenate rontrihihinneg
kit

Tura Af Aracsteihatine
sype VT SLTLTROAVSN

_ 150,000

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part Il if there 15
a noncash contnbution )

(@)
No

{c)
Aggregate contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$ 340,599

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part il there 15
a noncash contribution )

(a)

{c}

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

No

$. .. 185470

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part il if there 1s
a noncash contribution )

{a)
No

(c)
Aggregate contribuuons

(d
Type of contnbution

$ 160,000

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part I} if there 1s
a noncash contnbution )

(a)
No

()
Aggregate contnbutions

()]
Type of contnbution

5 327,244

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part Il if there 15
a noncash contnbution )

(a)
No

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

s 550,000

Person
Payrall
Noncash

(Comptlete Part Il f there 15
a noncash contnibuuon )

Schedule B {Form 930 930-EZ or 990-PF) {2001)



Schedule B (Form 990 990 EZ or 990 PF} (2001) Page _2_10_2 of Part)

Name of orgaruization Employer identification number
THE FUND FOR ANIMALS INC 13 6218740

BTl cContnibutors (See Specific Instructions )

(a) ®) (e} (d)
Nn Nama address and 71D & 4 Banronata contrhuhinng Tuna of contnbut-c-
A - Person
Payroll
e e | 8215789 Noncash

{Complete Part Il if there 15
- a noncash contribution }

(a) {c) d
No 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
_8 e e e e Person
Payroll
e e el $ . 269,992 Noncash

(Complete Part 1) if there 15
a noncash contribution )

(a) - {c (d)
No | 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
9 o e e Person
Payroll
TT eeeennas R IR T .- 150'000 Noncash

(Complete Part H if there 15
a noncash contribution )

(a) {c) {d)
No. | 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
10 . ; Person
Payrol
e e e 5. 182,500 Noncash

(Complete Part |l if there IS
& noncash contribution '}

(a) {e) {d)
No | 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
L - e e - - . e Person
Payroll
- e e e eeas © e s . 3 . . 125,000 Noncash

(Complete Pan 11 if there 15
a neoncash contribution )

() {b) (c) (d)
No Name, address and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
_ . e e e - e s - e e Person ]
Payroll
.- . o e ems $ e e . Noncash

{Complete Part Il i there is
a noncash contribution )

Schedute B (Form 950 930-EZ, or 990 PF) {2001)



Schedule B {Form 90 990 EZ or 990 PF} {2001}

Page _1_ 10 L of Part 11

Name of organization

Employer Wdenufication number

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS INC 13 6218740
A Noncash Property (See Specific Instructions )
(a) No. | (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
SECURITIES | )
-8
S 237,992 | 05 ;31 2001
(2) No {b) () (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate) Date received
Part | (see mstrucuons)
_______________ Ao
(a) No (b) (©) d
from Descnption of noncash property given FMV (or esumate) Date recewved
Part | {see instructions)
ce en e e eeaeaas - L. ./
(a) No (b) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate) Date recewved
Part | (see nstructions)
........ Lo L.
{2) No (b) (c) {d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part } {see mstruchions)
_____ oo L.
{a) No (b} (c} (d)
from Descnption of noncash property given FMV {(or estimate) Date receved
Part | (see Instructions)

Schedute B (Form 990, 990 £Z or 990-PF) (2001)
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THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FEDERAL FOOTNOTES

THE ORGANIZATIONS PRIMARY EXEMPT PURFOSE IS THE ALLEVIATION OF FEAR,

TIZ PROVENTICONW O TAIll ANND THE RELILT OF SUPFERING OF ANLMALS

EVERYWHERE AND TO FOSTER HUMANE CONDUCT TOWARD ANIMALS AND ENCOURAGE
- AND SUPPORT THE COOPERATION AMONG ALL PERSONS INTERESTED IN HUMANE

ACTIVITIES.

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 6439965-53148



JTHE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 990, PART I - OTHER INCREASES IN FUND BALANCES

-1t - -t 1=t it it - 111

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
UNREALYIZED GAINS ON SECURITIES CARRIED 467,872.
AT LOWER OF COST OR MARKET IN THE BOOKS
OF THE ACCOUNT )
TOTAL 467,872.
STATEMENT 2
6439955-53148

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29



060°T

000’z

oog

000'Z

000 '¥9

geo’t

000’01

Doo'S

000°ST

£ LNEMALYLS

BOOTHYA

SN0THYA

EN0THYA

BNOTHYA

FO0THVA

SOCTHYA

! SO0THVA

BNOIW¥A

BNOTUNA

HOILOETHIROD HC LAVYD 40 3504d0d

OrLBITI-ET

BIIES-5966EN9

INON

EHON

ENON

ENON

INON

ANON

aNON

aNOH

ANOR

LEIAIDAY 40 SALVIS HOILWINAOL
aHY
HOLAGIYINOD TYILRVLEANS O& AIHSNOILYTIH

6C-57 DL ZOOZ/LTI/90 @I¥d D104¥D

YUVHS

AOH WHOZTY TVHINY WUVd

100 S3Yd HIIC WYWJOHLIW

QEOVIIH S§OT 30 YUNIIOVH

ONILHOIJNDOD LSHIVOY Te0d YTiO

YINHOATTYD/MY¥dOUd

J08 AM3SROD QUIAHJZHS YIS

LD FATTQTIM YMOLLO

V14 'TVHINY JFHL

JI¥d SLNVHD

SSEUAAY NV IWVN INFIIJIOEY

HYIA HEL ORIUNQ QIVd SROILYDOTIV QNV BIMYHD - II L1EVd '066 WO

ONI ‘STYMINY Y04 aNnd FHL



}  LNEEIVLE

*000°T

ost

000’s

000’z

000501

0052

14

‘000°S

T00s‘t

BROTHVA

800IYVA

SN0THVA

SNOTHVA

SNOI¥VA

SO0THVA

EN0IHYA

BACIHYA

BNOTHYA

ROILNEIMLINOD 4O INVHD 0 I50dund

BYTES-S966E%8

ZHON

IRON

EHOR

ENON

dHON

2NON

HNON

HNON

2NON

LIOIIATIOAY 40 SNIVLE NOILVANAOA
anv
HOLOSIWINOD TVILHVIGENS OL JIHSNOILVITH

§2.97 DI T00T/LT/S0 8ryd 9I0AYD

WNOZIHY 30 TaY

AAVALINYE Wy¥d

HN 30 IJ3L0¥d TVWINY

LSNHL YHY

INYHAH H0Jd SNVYIOINO1d

LSNI Y343y ¥ JAILVILINI

AT AJHD

dHOMISYL SISIUD LYIWHSNG

¥vag iME W

SSAYAAY aNV JWYH INII4IOAH

UVZA SHL ONIMOQ JI¥d SHOILVOOTIV GHY BLNVHD - II IHVd ‘066 HWHOZ

O¥LATZY-ET

ONI ’STVRINY HOJ QNOd 3HL



000 °6¢

000701

114

‘00S'T

00t T

*o0s

000’1

"00S°T

000’1

3 LNDOIIVIZ

8A0THYA

SQOI¥YA

EA0IWNA

BNOI¥VA

BAOTIHYA

S00THYA

BOOIYYA

SO0THVA

FO0IHVA

ROILOETYINOD HO LNVHD J0 F50JU0d

OPLBII9-ET

B¥TES-GI66EN9

ENON

ENON

FNOR

ANON

ANON

SNON

ANON

IHON

EHON

LNAIATIIAY 40 SOLVIS NOILVANNOL
anv
HOLAATHINGD TVILHVLIGANS Ol dAIHSNOILVIEY

6T ST 0T Z00Z/LTI/90 SBIKL OI0VD

FoVaT dANJS3Y TYWINY

THOMLIN SIHOIH TYWINY

ALIIN0S JATTATIM THL

HOILITYOD HY HVLO

¥SN SHALHOIA ¥J014

Yod5vY

a0SIY OWHNd dTIM

ANISTL HOTT/VARYL LLAYAY

HOVAELNO NWO3A

S5EHQAY ANV JWYN LNIIJIOIY

HYEL THI ONINOA dIVE SROIIVOOTTY ANV BINVMD - IT I¥Vd ‘066 Huod

OHI ‘STVHINY ¥02 QNNd FHL



*050'80€

*000°SE

'}

LW LYLE

aI¥d SHOIIAGININGD TVIOL

SNOTHYA

NOILOBTHLROD YO LNVHD 0 ZE0dund

OFLBTTI-CT

B¥TLS-G966EN

ENCH

LEATAIONY 0 SAIVIS ROILVANI0L
414 §
YOLOATHLNGD TYILHVLEAOS OL AIKENOILVTINY

62 92 02 TOOZ/LT/S0 BI¥A 9DI0AVD

WHY ANVWOH Y04 SNAZILID

5STYAAV qNY IWVN INITJIOTH

UV3: HHL OHIHOQ

aIvd SNOILYOOTTIV ONY SINVHD - II JHVd ‘066 WHOJ

ONI

'STYHINY Y04 QNNd FHL



L LNIWNHLYLS

=== =RSSo

“LST'99

"EETeE
*660°'P8E

ONISIVHIANOA

“LZTYLLT *658°22Z€’T
"P08’8E
"EES'6T *09L°08
*68E'ET "€ZT’9
"0LS‘6L
*ZY8'61 _ "GZG'6S
*LTE'SLT
“ETL’T *Z8Z'862
‘9PS ‘YD
*E€PT ‘8T
“T8L‘EZ
"TLY‘6ET
*Z66'87S
"G9Z'ZLL
TYYINAS aNy SHADIAVIS
INTHIOVNYIH Wvuaooud

AR IOTPA T

BYTES-S966ED9

‘p08‘8€E
“€6Z'00T
“6L9°S8
10LS ‘6L
“L9E'6L |
0S5 ‘80¢
*0ZT P89
9T ‘P
“€PT ‘8T
“I8L'ET
“TL9'6ET
266 '89S
*59Z°ZLL

62:9Z230Z ZTO0Z/LT/90 8ZP¥PA DT0AVYD

STHLOL

XVI A8d0T

SHFd ONILTINSNOD
SNOIANYTITIIOSINH

SHIS XHOSIAAQV INHHLSHANT
HONWYENSNI

VI ¥IHLO

THNLYHALIT QALNIHd
DNISSHEDOCHd Y.LYJ

TYYATAM TVHINVY - HIHLO
AHVNLONYS ¥NITOHVYD HLNOS
HLD EYHIEY VINYOJAIIYD WYNOWWY
DINIID IHVIH-Y-HAVH MH0A M3IN
SISNIAXHd HONVYH ZIO0VHE" MOVId

e 11 rrrrerrer y r v r T T Y
111+

SASNEAXHT ¥WHHIO - II L¥vd ‘066 WHO4

*» T Ty nITATY MOT (TNNJI STH.T



8 LNIWILUYLS

"SS6'GEV’T

SISNHEIXH

BPTES-S966ED9 62:92:0Z 2T00ZT/LT/90 8ZPH OTOJIYD

| TYLOL

"SYHLLYH NOILOALOHA

TVHINY YIHLO ANV SATILITIOVA HYVATIM ANV NOILOFLOYd ITVHINY
HIHIO J0 NOILVYAJO ‘STYWINY 40 IANDSTY AONIOWIAWE ‘STVHINY
aqIEsnNgy ¥0d SYXHL NI HONYYHE V¥ J0 NOILVYIdO - NOILOIELOWd 'IVHINY

SINIHHS ITdHODDY FOIANAS WYUOO0Hd J0 INIAWIAIVIS - III I¥Vd ‘066 WIOJ

OPLBTZO~ET *ONI ‘STYWINY ¥Od aNnd FHL



THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 990, PART IV - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

=== ss=s—sS O SRS SSSS S SSCSCSESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS=SSSoEs
BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
PREPAID INSURANCE 17.,058. 21,913.
PREPAID RENT 20,843. 9,314.
PREPAID OTHER 15,986. 23,656.
TOTALS 53,887. 54,883.

STATEMENT

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 6439565-53148
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PHE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC.

FORM 990, PART IV - INVESTMENTS - SECURITIES

DESCRIPTION

GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS
COMMON STOCK

TOTALS

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29

13-6218740
—_——= =
BEGINNING ENDING
BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
11,626,595. 13,763,146.
1,928,182. 1,187,0009.
13,554,777. 14,960, 155.
STATEMENT

64395965-53148

10




THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

FORM 950, PART IV - OTHER ASSETS

BEGINNING ENDING
DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,243. NONE
ACCRUED INTEREST REC - GEN 127,593. 108,8009.
ACCRUED INTEREST REC - BBR 75,737. 60,682,
SECURITY DEPOSITS 63,526. 63,526.
TOTALS 265,099. 233,017.

——— ———— ————— —— — oy P ey S Pt Sy e

STATEMENT 11

GAF0l1lG K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 6439965-53148
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THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

SCHEDULE A, PART III - EXPLANATION FOR LINE 2D

——— e ——— i g g ——— e f— g ——— T S gy S M S s e SN P Mun e s D Sy Tme e s
311ttt -+ - 11

SEE FORM 990 PART V

STATEMENT 14

GAF01lG K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 €6439965-53148




THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740

SCHEDULE A, PART IIXI - EXPLANATION FOR LINE 4

o o o o — g — p— ——— T S S T o -y (N B M SN S e ey e S A Sy S S Y Pw m ———
R R S S S e S T e S T e, e e e s T S e T e E=

AN ANALYSIS AND CALCULATION IS MADE FOR ALL REQUESTS FOR FUNDS TO
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS. IF THE SOLICITING ORGANIZATION IS IN THE
POSITION OF AIDING IN THE FUND'S GOALS, THEN THE MONEY WILL BE
GRANTED.

STATEMENT 15

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 6439965-53148




THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC
2001 FILING
State

Al ADARAA
LT T TP ] Tyl

ALASKA

ARIZONA
ARKANSAS
CALIFORNIA
COLORADO
CONNECTICUT
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
FLORIDA
GEORGIA
ILLINOIS

KANSAS
KENTUCKY
LOUISIANA

MAINE
MARYLAND
MASSACHUSETTS
MICHIGAN
MINNESOTA
MISSISSIPPI

NEW HAMPSHIRE
NEW JERSEY
NEW MEXICO
NEW YORK
NORTH CAROLINA
OHIO

OKLAHOMA
OREGON
PENNSYLVANIA
RHODE ISLAND
SOUTH CAROLINA
TENNESSEE
UTAH

VIRGINIA
WASHINGTON
WEST VIRGINIA
WISCONSIN

13-6218740

STATEMENT 17




SCHEDULE D . Capital Gains and Losses OMB No_ 15450092

(Forth 1041)

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 1041 {or Form 5227) See the separate instructions for 2@0 1
Intemnal Ravenue Sarice Form 1041 {or Form 5227)
Name of estate or trust Employer identification number
THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740
Note: Form 5227 filers need to complete only Parts | and li
m Ol merdk Tanes Mambial Mo ms avd | aomnan  Annnds Lald MAra Vnme as | ams-
cd LRI VIR RN} UﬂPllﬂl SACA ] 3P €A) bhd AW aD P PR Db bvr 4 Iild W iilte 8 Wldl W mwrDg
D f bj Dat
((IE)m;s:':p:-gg :h ;:::g:z LCLU;GZ (c) Date sold @ Sales prce {o) Costorotherbasis | (I} Gain or (Loss)
preterred of "Z* Co ) {mo day v} (mo day yr) {see page 29) {col (d) less col (a))
1
2 Short-term capital gain or {loss) from Forms 4684, 6252, 6781, and 8824 2
3 Net short-term gain or (loss) from partnerships, S corporations, and other
estalas or trusts 3
4 Short-term capital loss carryover Enter the amount, if any, from line 9 ol the
2000 Capital Loss Carryover Worksheet . 4 K )
5 Net short-term gamn or (loss) Combine ines 1 through 4 in column {f) Enter
here and on line 14 below s
B Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year
{a) Descripticn of b) Date 28% Rate Gal
(Example 100 shnfrr:spgg l(lc:]uwad (c) Date sold (d) Sales price {e) Cost or other basis (f) Gain or (Loss) @ ot L ::) aln
prefarred of "Z Co ) (mo day yr} | (mo day.yr) (see page 29) {col {d) less col {8 *{ses nstr below)
6
SEE STATEMENT 1 |- $,075,687. 8,809,116. 266,581. NONE
7 Long-term capital gan or (loss) from Forms 2439, 4684, 6252, 6781, and 8824 7
8 Net long-term gain or (loss} from partnerships, S corporations, and other estates or trusts | 8
9 Capital gain distributions 9
10 Gan from Form 4797, Part | 10
11 Long-term capital loss carryover Enter in both columns (f) and (g} the amount
if any, from line 14, of the 2000 Captal Loss Carryover Warksheet 11 W )
12 Combine ines 6 through 11 in column {g) 12
13  Net tong-term gain or (loss) Combine hines 6 through 11 in column (t) Enter
here and on hne 15 below . >l13 266,581,

*28% rate gan or loss includes all “collectibles gains and losses™ {as defined on page 30 of the instructions) and up to 50% ot
the eligible gain on qualified small busmess stock (see page 28 of the instructions}

IZUE Summary of Parts | and i (1()52:ng£&§55 (%)rffﬁ:?ss (3) Toral
14 Net short-term gan or (loss) (from line 5 above) 14
15 Net long-term gain or (loss)

a 28% rate gain or {loss) (from hne 12 above) 15a

b Unrecaptured section 1250 gain (see line 17 of the worksheet

on page 31) 15b

¢ Total for year {from line 13 above) . 15¢ 266,581.

16 Total net gan or (loss) Combine lines 14 and 15¢c > |15 266,581.

Note If ine 16, column (3), 1s a nal gamn enter the gan on Form 1041, ine 4 if hnes 15¢ and 16 column (2), are net gains, go to Part V, and do
not complete Part IV Ifing 16 _column (3) 1s a net foss complete Part IV and the Capital Loss Carryover Worksheet, as necessary
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see tha Instructions for Form 1041 Schedule D {Form 1041) 2001

JSA
1F1210 2 000

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 6439965-53148



Schedula D (Form 1041) 2001 -

m Capital Loss Limitation

Page 2

17

if the loss on Ina 16, co

Entar here and enter as a (loss) on Form 1041, ine 4, the smaller of
a The loss ontine 16, celumn (3) or
b $3,000 .,

Carryover Worksheet on page 32 of the instructions to detenming your capital loss carryover

17 | ¢

)

lumn (3), 1s morg than $3,000, or if Form 1041, page 1, lne 22, is a loss, complete the Capial Loss

10 w1 Luiunn {(2) dare yais, ana ronn 1041, 1ne 22 1S More than zero )

Tax Computation Using Maximum Capltal Gains Rates (Complete this part only If both lines 15¢ and

Note- i line 15a, column (2) or hne 15b, column (2) 1s more than zero, compiete the worksheet on page 34 to figure the instructions
to figure the amount to enter on hines 20, 27, and 38 below and skip all other lines below Otherwise, go to line 18

18 Enter taxable ncome trom Form 1041, line 22 . e 18
19 Enter the smaller of ine 15¢ or 16 in column (2) 19
20 f the estate or trust 1s filing Form 4952, enter )
the amount from line 4e, otherwise, enter -0- 20
21 Subtract ine 20 from line 19 If zero or less, enter -0- . 21
22 Subiract hne 21 from hne 18 If zero or less, enter -0- 22
23 Figure the tax on the amount on line 22 Use the 2001 Tax Rate Schedule on page 20 of the
instructions e e . .- . 23
24 Enter the smaller of the amount on hne 18 or $1,800 . 24
If hine 24 Is greater than line 22, go to hine 25 Otherwise, skip lines 25
through 31 and go to line 32.
25 Enter the amount from line 22 .. - . 25
26 Subtract ine 25 from hne 24 i zero or less, enter -0- and go 1o line 32 . 26
27 Enter the estate’s or trust's allocable portion ot
qualfied 5-year gam, if any, from hine 7¢ of the
worksheet on page 33 . . . 27
28 Enter the smaller of ine 26 or hng 27 . - 28
29 Multiply hne 28 by 8% ( 08B) - |29
30 Subtract hne 28 from line 26 .. .. | 30 |
31  Muluiply ine 30 by 10% { 10) .. N
I the amounts on hnes 21 and 26 are the same, skip lines 32 through 35 and go to line 36
32 Enter the smaller of line 18 orkne 21, . . .132
33 Enter the amount, i any, from line 26 33
34 Subtract ine 33 from line 32 . 34
35 Multiply ine 34 by 20% { 20) .. 35
36 Add lines 23, 29, 31, and 35 36
37 Figure the tax on the amount on fine 18 Use the 2001 Tax Rale Schedule on page 20 of the
Instructions . . L. .. . a7z
38 Tax on all taxable mcome (incleding capital gans) Enter the smalter of line 36 or line 37 here
and on line 1a of Schedule G, Form 1041 . 38
Schedule D {(Form 1041) 2001
JSA
1F 1220 2000

GAF01G K428 06/17/2002 20:26:29 6439965-53148
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MEMORANBUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
WILDE/LWRA INC
AND

THE FUND FOR ANIMALS INC

1 The Fund for Anmmals. Inc . 200 West 37" Street New York. New York 10019 a non-profit
New York organization (heremnafter referred to as The Fund) hereby agrees to retain the
professional direct mail fundraising counseling services of Wilde/LWRA. Inc (hereinafter
referred to as LWRA). a Massachusetts corporanon with principal offices located at
201 Summer Street Holliston. Massachusens 01746

2 The period of ume covered by this Agreement will be irom October 1 2000 through
December 31 2001 The exptrauon date of this Agreement will be automatically renewed
for a succeeding sixty (60) days untess nouce of termination of this Agreement 1s provided
thirty (30) days prior to the maturity of the Agreement or the Agreement 1s renewed before
the expirauon date However. this Agreement may be terminated by either party at any
tume during the above ume period by giving a thirty (30) davs wnitten nouce of termination
to the other parta  The exercise by either partv of the opuon to terminate will in no way be
construed as a release or waiver ot any nghis or obligations accrued to date
a) Fundraising services to be pertormed in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania under

this contract will not commence unul both LWRA and The Fund are properly
registered 1n and all requirements have been met 1n the Commonweaith ot
Pennsyvlvama The Commonwealth ot Pennsvlvania requires as do some other States
the filing ot this contract ten (10) dayvs before services commence  Theretore
services will not commenee until ten (10) davs atier the hiling of a copy of this
Agreement tn the Commonwealth ot Pennsvivanmia and tor any other State that mas
requtre the same Provisions
h) Uipon weimimation ol this Agreement ] property and maternial produced and used
under tis Agreement will be considared the property of The Fund. provided tuil
pavment ol ! outstandimg mvorees sonerated under s dgreement have been
made
l:n'pumlr T L I T L T T T T IO T T Y TR A A B P LT L M E N1 ¢ LT N BN BT T PR 1R 1 I TS P
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September 27 2000
Page Two

Ihe services Lo be provided o The Tund by LWRA will consist of the tollowing

a) A direct matd lundrarsing program will be designed and counseled through
December 31. 2001 by LWRA on behalf of The Fund tor the purpose of buiding a
substanual, quahity donor constuituency tor The Fund

b) The specific fundraising mailings to be conducted by L WRA tor The Fund dunng
the period September 1, 2000 through December 31 2001 are outlined 1n the
enclosed program plan dated September 27. 2000

As compensation for LWRA providing the above Protessional Direct Mail Fundraising
Counseling services 1o The Fund, a Professional Fee 1n the amount of Eight Thousand
Dollars (38 000) will be paid to LWRA  All fees will be pavable within thirtv (30) dass of
the original mailing invoice

Direct miscellaneous expenses incurred by LWRA during the conduct of 1ts direct mail
fundraising counseling services on behalf of The Fund. such as copving charges. wravel
expenses. telephone. dehvery charges and miscellaneous postage are to be the financial
responsibuity of LWRA and will not be billed for resmbursement to The Fund

All mailings produced by LWRA on behalf of The Fund will be submutted 10 The Fund for
approval before mailing The Fund will maintain complete control over hist selection.
copy. graphics. package cost and volumes to be matled

Estimated postage for each approved mailing to be conducted by LWRA on behalf of The
Fund 15 to be paid by The Fund to LWRA no less than ten (10) days 1n advance ot the
scheduled mailing date

All Fund approved and authonzed invoices for professional services and mailing materials
and services submitted by LWRA to The Fund are to be paid within thirty (30) days from
date of invoice

Any and all lists given to LWRA by The Fund are the sole property of The Fund and are
not to be given. sold or assigned by LWRA 1o any person or entity tor their use Any
mathing hst provided to LWRA 1s and will remain the property of The Fund LWRA will
not use the mailing hist for any purpose without prior wnitten approval of The Fund  Atter
the termination ot this Agreement. L WRA will not maintain possession of the mailing hst
or any copies thereof. and the mathng hist and all copies will be returned to The Fund

All solicited Tunds and giits will be maited duectlsy 1o The Fund s offices or agents At no
tme will LWRA have custody of control vver or possession ot any funds donated to The
Fund

Asféggi% es
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September 27 2000
Page Three

LWRA has examined The Fund s mission statement A Tunds donated through the mail
witl be used 1 the tulfilliment of The und s misston o loster humane conduct towards

ammals throughout the world

LWRA will make projections of income of the direct mail eftorts and will exercise
recasonable ettorts to help The Fund achieve those goals [t 1s expressly understood. however
that any such projections by LWRA aie estimates and not guarantees that any program will
achieve any projected goals at the projected costs

The Fund andror its vendors agree to maintain accurate records of matling results and agree
to provide LWRA with certain periodic reports during the conduct of the program for
evaluauon LWRA will establish procedures to ensure that this 1s done on an efficient.

economical basis

This Agreement may not be modified except as mutually agreed to 1in wrining by both

parties

Dated September 27 2000

- P . P .
Dated -z~ Lol e L7 LD

Dated @&:’- {000

Accepted for Wilde/LWRA INC

i ]

By \L\\*\-—U\-K%m\ =
Lee™ W Robbws. CF
President \5

Accepted tor The Fund tor Animals [nc
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1¢ addendum may be used by professional fund raisers and fund raising counscls who contract with chantable grganizations

¢ provisions of this addendum will be accepted as complying with the Executive Law, section 174-a. Professional fund
1sers and fund rusing counsels are not required to use this specific form  However, they are required to nsure that their
.ntracts will comply with the NY'S Executive Law, section 174-a

. ofessional fund rasers should strike out references n the addendum to fund raising counsels, and fund raising counsels
\ould strike out all references to professional fund raisers

. addendum must be signed by both parties to the contract and be attached to the contract when it 1s submitted to the J
hanties Bureau for filing ~——

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT
wITH
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

rties to the attached contract are The Fund for Animals, Inc.
(chariiable orgencaton)

Wilde/LWRA Inc , d/b,a/ L W Robpins Associates

C&é‘&éém%.éé&ﬁﬁﬂnd ratsing counsel)

» parties acknowledge that the attachea contract was signed by the chantable organization on .,
_, and by the (KESERS LARRLAXE) (fund raising counsel) on Septamber 27, 2000 19

ruies hereby agree that the provisions of this aadendurn snall be made part of the conmract and shall e incorporated theremn as if fully
-h m the contract self The parnes further agres that the following terms and conditions shall superceds and control any provisions
contract that are contrary to or inconsistent with the terms of this addendum ‘3

“ore, the parties further agres as follows.

aruy’s right to cancel this contract It is understood by both partes that the charitable organization has the nght under New York
aw to cancel this contract and that the charitabie organizauon does not have to grve any reason for the cancellation By law, the
s to this contract cannot warve or modify this nght by any pre-existing agreement or by any subsequent agreement between the
s. Therefore, the charmtable organization may cancei thus contract without cost, penalty or liability if the chantabie organization

s the (prfesorakiad cuser) (fund raising counsel) in writing as provided oelow

-riad during which contract may be cancelled: If the g feanend fywkrersey (fund raising counsel) is registered with the New
%312 Chanties Bureau, the charitable organization may cance! this conmact at any tune up to and mecluding the fifteenth day after

sntract was filed by the (asfesoaaknd suad) (fund raising counsel} with the New York State Charities Bureau
however, the professional fund raiser 15 not registered with the New York State Chanties Bureau at the tume this contract is signed,

.aritable organization may cancel this contract at any tune after 1t 1s signed

ocedure for cancelling this contract. The chantable organization may cancel this contract by giving the (prfswsmakded cusE)
ruising counsel) wntten nonce of cancellanon  This notice can be 1n the form of a letter indicaneg that the chantable organuzation
1ot wntend to be bouad by the contract. The notice of cancellation may be hand-delivered or maled to the @mﬁwmkﬁﬁﬂmgﬂ

rusing counsel) If matled, 1t must be sent to the followmng address

Wilde/LWRA Inc ., d/b. 2 LW Robbine Assucidle /
¥

(2]

ess 201 jummer otreet, P U Bor S5

Holliaron, MA 01740-—7H18 o

.hantable orpanization must .o maidl 1 duplicate copy of the notiee at cancellating th the 3tite et Mev Sark, Otfice o the Atormey
ral. Chanties Burenu, The "aputal dbany NY 12224



Tien the cancel{ation s effectrve” 1f tie notice of cncellation 15 hand-dehivered, the cancellation 15 effective as soon ag it dclwc:rcd )
%&ﬁ@ﬁ:ﬁﬁ&ﬁmmuﬂ (fund musing counsel)
he notice of capicellation s mailed, the cinceltation s effective as soon as the nouice 1s deposited, properly addressed and postage

aid, in a miilbox.

lnancial arrangement; As requured by the New York State Executive Law and 13 NYCRR Part 111, the parties further agree to the
~ung financial armangement {one or more of the paragraphs labeled (a), (1), (<), (d) and (&) must be comp]c[c'd] *

) The mg@g&w@mm@ (fund mising counsel) shall retain 0 percent of the total funds collected on behalf of the
table organization and the chantable organization shal recetve for its exclusive benefit _L Q0 _  percent of the total funds collected.
its exclusive benefit” shall mean for purposes other than the payment of any cost and expense atmbutable to the fund rising
sa1zn undertaken pursuant to this contract

} The @mf;m};mmgrj {fund rastng counsel) shall receive the fixed fec of $
.red pursuant to this contract

) The contractual expenses to be incurred by the (ST SR STEY R FARY) (fund raising counsel) but charged to the chantable
uzation or subsequently deducted from the gross receipts are as follows, and designated w etther specific dollar amounts or estmates

——

8,000  in sausfaction of all services

1) The costs per unit for the services 1o be provided and the projected number of unuts are as follows

<) Other

mess of their acceptance of the provisions contawned in this addendum, the parues have signed this addendum on the dates set forth
o

he chartable organization For the wggqggigggl&fgg%ﬂ%‘ei) (fund raising counsel)
s Fu,\o' _.C, ,-/A_,\ crmals |z Wlldﬂj_ﬂ&k}’%, a/b/a/ L.W. Robbins Assoclat

—

(Name of organtzaiton} pH—
@k g
d. /l ""“—0 yZd, ot by C\._b ?

ame Mf (—'L"“--—’ /“/_.":' -—/:_-"—‘c — h Name Lee W Ro s>, CFRE
e Lxzo o Ve At AT Tutle Prasident
Jate (,%/;4.,,‘“, (womw LY Loz Date September 27, 2000 /

A96) \/



: /

S HARE

<3 Dove Srec.
Somen ¢ A& 02144

Tmesrzoo o~ E99 4500

14
& T3zgi~ ¢ 017 425 4510

r

LETTER OF AGREEMENT

This Fundraising Agreement (the "Contract") 1s entered nto by and between Share Group, Inc
("Share”) with 1ts principal office at 99 Dover Street, Somerville, MA 02144 and Fund for
Anmimals (“Fund for Amimals™ or “Client ) of 8121 Georgia Avenue Silver Spring. MD 20910

1 Term
The term of this Contract 1s from 09/01/01 to 08/31/02 (the "Term™)
2 Share’s Responsibihties

A) During the Term, Share will engage 1n a2 telephone fundraising progfam. consisung of one
or more projects for the benefit of Funa for Amimals (the "Campaign") subject to and n
accordance with the provisions of this Contract Share will write and produce all scripts and
other maternals for the Campaign and reproduce training packets from the matenals and
informauon provided by Fund for Ammals Fund for Animals will have final approval over
the script, letters and all matenals sent or otherwise presented to donors  Share will ensure
that all matenals and all calls accuraiely reflect the mission, campaign issues, calls to
acuon. programs and goals of Fund for Amimals

B) As part of the services covered 1n 1ts fee Share will provide

1 ) Callers,

2} Project management,

3 ) Data entry and list management as needed,

4 ) Wrtten performance reports in Share’s standard format

5 ) Calling space, telephones and supporting equipment and materials

6 ) Long distance and local telephone charges,

7 ) Ininial handling of credit card pledges,

8 ) A fulfiliment program consisting of a pledge confirmation packet and two renunder
mailings, including postage

9 Quality control calls

C) Share will print all piedee forms and mail out all pledges 1n a umely fashion

[
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SHARE GROUP INC LETTER OF AGREEMENT

B

Ly

Share will biset callers o ensure that they aie knowiedgeable of the nussion, campaign
ISsUes progtdimls goals progiam and finanaal needs of Fund for Animals The biefing
will canstst ot one hour per calier belere calbing beems tor cach prorect dutme the Term
and up o 2 addimonal hours per caller throughout cach project

Share wiil mamm g record of all contacts address ana phone number chinges vihe
"Record"} At the end of the Campaign or more hiequently based upon a schedule agreed
10 between Share and Fund for Ammals an updated database contatning the Record will be
returned to Fund for Animais on ain IBM compauble dishette or magnetuic tape Except as
Share 15 1equued by applicable state reculations Shate will not retain any copy of the
Recoid

Shan 2 15 responstole for compliance with ali state o1 local charitabie softcitaton 1aws and
1egulations applicabie 10 persons engaged as protessional fundraisers/solicitors and will use
its best efforts 1o asswe conunwng compliance with atl such laws and regulations In
perrorming services under thus Connact. Share wili act in accordance with prevasiing
ethical standatds applicable to Share s usual conduct and to the customs and pracuices of

v persons engaged as professional fundraisers:solicitors

3

A)

B)

Q)

Chient Responsibilities
Fund for Anunais will —

1} Provide Shaie a aatabase of namszs phone numbe:stand donot histors o D215015S 10
be calied (the Database™ on an ASCH fined field length format o1 magnetic tape
The Database wifl be provided to Shaie one week before calling 1s scheduled 1o
begin

) Approve or revise caller scripts within 48 hours of receiving them.

) Provide letterhead. #10 window enveiopes =9 business teply envelopes support
lierauure and informauon abow programs and activities as requested by Shate

) Pioviae a senior official of Fund for Animals who will etther attend 1n peison a
briefing sesston for the cailers or participate by speaker phone as pait of a caller
raining program

1y If Tund for Amimals does not have a credit card merthant account. Fund o1 Anmimals
will establish one and have 1t available tor use at least one week before calling 1s
scheduled 10 begin

I Lot

4N

I'und for Amimais shali provide Share with intoimauon (1 e . name 1D, gift amount) on
am pledges received duling the Term: duectly ot indirecty trom the names on the database
loi this Campasen Share s access to this information on a timely basis will greatly impact
the Campaign s finad fulfillment and the Fund for Anrmals™s total dollars raised

Dund for Amimads shali cooparate i all teasenable 1espects with Shae's eflons o compls
with all state o1 jocal chartable solicitaton registiation and tepotiing teguirements
meludimg the 1ihng of Nouces of Solicitauon i those states tequirme them and any and all

Rev 04090t 2




SHARE GROUP INC

LETTER OF AGREEMENT

4,

mierim or dnal Campargn Lmancal Repotts Inorder to comply with these requirements
Share may request Fund for Anmals o provide among other things o histing of 11s cunent
restsiianon staius bankimng miotmation signatures aross reeeipts and expense informanon
from the Campaign supulated m this Contract and ans other mformation pertinent to
registrauon requiements not avalable to Shate from any other somee Fund for Anumals
agrees 0 provide such signatuees and mformauon withun 13 days from the receipt ot am
such wiitten request and Share will use 115 best effoits 1o make all sueh requests with
sufficient lead nme to peinut Fund for A\mimals to 1easonably 1espond Should Fund 1o
Ammals f2d 10 comply with s 1esponsibilities comained heremn tollowing receipt of such
written request fiom Share and such failwre results in the fimmng of Share by any regulatory
agency concerned with state o1 local chantable registranon Fund for Amimals agrees to
teimburse Snare fo1 saia fine witlun 13 davs of recenning documentation indicating Share
has paid said fine Anv 1ines arising by 1eason of Share railing o comply with 1ts
responsibilinies contained herein shall be borne solely by Share

Fees. Expenses and Other Charges

Fund for Animals agress to pav Share the followig

A) Fees S4 23 p2t contact and S1 00 per pledge

B) Opuonal Servicas S 37 p2r emad addiess captuied $300 set-up for electtomeally

processing creait card contribunions and deposiung them i Fund tor Ammal’s account and
$300 set-up fee 10 cover creaung a personalized web page for onhine piedee fulfillment

C) Expenses Those which Share may be ashed to mcur 1self ot with third panty vendots on

Fund for Animals s behalt ncluding

| ) anv costs associated with computenized telephone number matches (currentir
hese costs ate S 03 per new number 1ound S 03 pai number venfled at a $300
minimum cost} .

2} any aadinonal 1eports or computel services 1equested by Fund for Ammals

imcluaing any computer conversion costs due to the database format not

meeung Shaie s "Computer Specifications”

the cost of printing pledge forms/uckets, envelopes and/or letterhead,

4 ) the rental or purchase costs of any lists should Fund for Anumals choose Lo have
Share provide such hsts

-d
—
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SHARE GROUP INC LETTZR OF AGREEMENT

D) A Reurstration Services Assessment consisting o!

PN PAsS-IoUgn CLIee Sqial 10 1 SUI UL UG Shdee THNE 100
advanced by Share on behall of Funa lor Animmals 12 2oy of the states
that charee tcuntenty @ states) COPS73] GASES] TLIS25|
MO[$23] NH[S75] NI[$3u] OK|S23] PA[S23] W -\[5'10]

Plus

2) A "perstate” charge of $10 {or each state 11 which Snare will be
tundrarsing on behalf of Fund for Animals during the Campaign that
1equites either the filing of a solicitation nouce at the outset of the
Contract or the filing of a financal 1eport during o1 2t the conclusion
of the Conttact (curreniiy 34 states)

The maximum "pass-through” chaige is currentls $305 the manimum "ner siate”

charge 15 currently $340 W here the bireaath of the Campaign 1s modest or

iegronal a "flat” chaige of $200 wul be assessed n hieu of the ' 21ss-through”
-and "per state” charges

D} Fund tor Animals wil] be tnvoicad on 2 wazklhy basis [mvoices 2.2 due within fourteen davs
of receipt Late payments wifl be-subject 1o a fate payment fee eaual to the {esser of 1 3%
per month of the oy erdue balances on all invorces then outstandiag or the highestiate
permitted by law fiom the daters) due unu! paid In addiuon Funa tor Arumals will
reimbuise Share for all reasonabie costs ot cellection (including l2gal tees:

3. Charitable Purpose
The Fund for Animals' mission 1s 1o speak out agz_nnst egregious torms ot amimal cruelty
6 Comphance with State Statutes --* The Fine Print®

This Contract 1s subject to the provisions of statutory law and the implementing regulations
applicable 1o the solicitation of contribuuons and funds for chainable orzamzauons that ate n
effect in cach of the States of the United States as amended. fiom ume to ume The te1ms and
conditions 1equired to be mcotporated mto this Contract by the provisions of State law at thus
tme are contained mm Exhibit A wiich 1s attached and incorporated heremn by reterence

P —
Rev 092000 4




SHARE GROUP INC LETTER OF AGREEMENT

Confidenuabity and Use of Client Data and Name

Yhe member names donor indormation and all matenial generated tor and by this Campaion
(the "Data™ we confidentyal and the Data name lovo and service mark(s) of Fund for
\nimals are the exclusive properts of Fund for Amimals Ther use by Share s stctly fnnnted
w Shate s perlormance of 1ts 1esponsibilities under thus Contract i the manner authorized by
Tund ror Anmals and i accordance with Fund {or Animals s Campargr needs They will be
rowrned to Fund for Ammals upon tetnunaton of the Conuact and Share swill not retamn any
oy except as may otherwise be requured by applicable state 1cgulations

8 Understandings Goyerning this Agreement

To e exteni this Contract 1s nof governed with respect to conduct or acuviues 1etaung 1o )
chantable solicrtation 1n a particular state by the law of that state. tlus Contract 15 made subject

to shall be construed in accordance with and be governed by mterpreted and enforced in

accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts  Any clause thar does not

conform 1o such laws shall be v o1d and said 1aws shall be operative 1 lieu of such clause The

wanat by enther party of a bieach of am provision of this Conuact shall not operate or be

constiued as a waiver of anv subsequent breach No assignment of this Contract or the nghts

> obligauons hereunder shall be valid without the specific wiitten consent of both parties

heteto This Contract may be amended only by an mstrument in wnting. signed by both parues

This Contract contains the entire undesstanding of the parues with respact o the subject matter

hereof. and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandings

mducements or condiuons. expressed or implied oral or written, except as contained herein

The provisions of this Contract are independent of and separable from each other. and no -
provision shall be affected or rendered v aiid or unenforceable by virtue of the fact that for

am reason any other o1 others of them mas be imvalid or unenfoirceable 1n whole or i part -

9 Agreement to Submit to Arbitration ~

fund tor Anumals and Share agiee that all claims and disputes ansing out of this Conunact
which the parues are unable to 1esolve themselves shall be submutted to binding arbiration
accordance with the rules and pracuces of the Amertcan Arbitration Association There shall

oe one arbitrator mutually agieed upon by the parues and the arbitration shall take place m
\fassachusetts

10 Deposit of Funds

All of the receipts fiom contributions made as a result of this fundiraising Campaign will be
~aid directy 1o the account of Fund for Annmals and will be deposited 1n an account of Tund
for Amimads - At no time will Share hase custody of or control over the funds 1aised

2y 0310 o)




SHARE GROUP INC LETTFR OF AGREEMENT

11 Cancellauon Clause

Either party may cancel this Contactat aimy ume U non o mecilion 1 lees md espences
oued 10 Share for services actually 1endered and expenses acwually incurred toecther swith am
ot Share s set-up expenses (1 ¢ prinung paper Yand all cathog ees incurred at that tme shall
be paid immediatery Any expenses covered in this Contract that e notyvet incwited and
stages and programs not yet carried out at the ime of cancellaton shalitbe waived should
Fund for Amimals cancel Should Fund for Animals exercise s 11ght 1o cance| Shate will
have no more responsibilities for carrving out the work associated w uh this Contract including
but not limuted to nstallment and fulfillment programs unless 1 elects 10 continue those
programs on behaif of Fund for Amimals

12 Purpose of this Agreement

A} Fund for Ammals enters mnto thus Conuact with Shate 1y o1der 1o combine the
funcuons and expenses of public educauon program servic: and member renewal all as
io advance the nussion, campaign 1ssues programs and goals of Fund for Anumals  All
printed matrter shall provide imnformauof and maienal about Fund for Animals inciude.
from time to nme as may be appropriate educational matenial statements of the mission
calls to action campaign 1ssues programs and goals and expianation of the process by
which Fund for Animals hopes to accomplish i1ts objectives  The opportumin to devzlop
and distribute such matenal togethetr with the media produced and uulized by Share 1sa
material inducement for Fund for Amimals to enter 1nio this Contract

B) All oral presentauons anc niinted material shall erther be created by Fund for
Animals and/or dexeloped by Shate to stress the above and foiegomg program seivice
information calls to acuon and public education function

Rev Q31601 o]



SHARE GROUP INC LETTER OF AGREEMENT

We agree 1o the withm stated terms

For SHARE GROUP INC ot Fupd for smals

‘ v | B _/,c,[/ Al 20, Loss

Signatare * Date
Date §-1¢-c _ / AAfian  Aofs

Name JqHoase il

//1’6 0N T

Title {plorse pre 1y

o )
oy | it o A ) oS

Susph Meehan Signiture / Date T-17—C
Chief Operating Officer
Date _pmigees /r\/] relee! Mo~le~iaan

Name «nleas, print

E)(.':_Lu'rl"f U’.(__.J_ //—-(_:Ia-—u-f\-\_-
Title {pieasco 1)

For pruposes of State 1egistianon mwo(2) CLIENT signati: es are necded

LU wroupsiopsshrad rewisrae o L ulmer L2
| FRATS 8713001
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SHARE GROUP, INC Exhibit A LETTER OF AGREEMENT

LAHIBLL A
TO
LETTER OF AGRLIMENT
BETWEEN

Share Group, Inc And Fund for Antmals

PROVISIONS OF STATE LAW APPLICABLE TO THIS CONTRACT -

A ) The parties agree that 1o the extent that tus Conuact 1s performed apphed. interpieted o
entorced within the jurisdicuon of the followmy states 11 will b subject 1o the appropnate
provisions of law listed below for the purposes ol that state  \ll esumares and assumptions of
the parues with 1espect 10 projected comtact 1ates parlicipation 1ates average pledge amounts
fulfillment rates and the compensauion that sili be paid 1o the cnharitable organization are

based on industry standards and the experience of the parues duning previous fundiaising
campaigns B

B1 Unless otherwise stated or required by the taw of any state the effective date of this
Conrract shall be the fiist day of the Term and 1t shali tetnnnate as of the close of business on
the last day of the Term Unless otherwise stated for amy state that requires a guarantee that a
mimmum percentage of the gross 1evenue snall be paid to Fund for Ammals. the parties agiee
that the gross minimum guarantes shall be one percent (120) of the gi1oss receipts

C) Specific State Provisions

' Tor thw purposes of the State of Connecticut the tollawins ~shall wpphs

Fund tor Amimals shall recen ¢ as a result of the sohicilation Lampauign @ mingmum guorantee of Zoro percent (09%) of the gross
rosvenue raised pursuant 1o this contract dared tha 1s' dav of Septemper 2001

2 Cor purposes of the State of Flomda e cott=act shal be mioditivd o add the tolo 1a2 seenon

[he Fund tor Amimals’ nussion 15 1o <peak out agamst egregious lorms of ammad crugln

3 Lor purpeses ot the State of Geormin (e cortract shall b muodiiod 1o add the foliowing sccton

]

Fund ter vimals \ll.ll’ld(...l\c a mnimam of One poreent tl ®o) ol the gioss rovenus Fusad pursuant e tus Coneeael dated
the [sdav of Seprember, 2000 A other Tinnoar an mgements as sted o this Comract shall reman i o and
‘unehinged

4 Lor purposes ol the Stite of Hawan the contract shall by modshicd 1o wld the Tollowing scetion

I es estnm ed o Fund for Apimals shadl recotv e as aresult of s solicnt tion empaen s nunnnam ol One pueent %) and
Shore shodl receve 10O poreent 1100%0) of dl tunds rased pursiimt o thes Contact Those e ostenated porentages hasud
UPOn ey s e porie e of s canep nens con fuaed by Shore sl porentod gross umonnt rosed iy osee s o %19 000
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
The Fund for Amimals, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial posison of The Fund for Anmimals, Inc as of
December 31, 2001, and the related statements of acuvites and changes 1n net assets, funcunonal expenses
and cash flows for the year then ended -These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund’s
management Qur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit 1n accordance with audinng standards generally accepted 1in the United States of
Amenca Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of matenal musstatement An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial statements An audit also includes
assessing the accounung pnnciples used and sigmificant esnmates made by management, as well as
evaluanng the overall financial statement presentation  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opimion

In our opimon, the financoal statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial
postaon of The Fund for Animals, Inc at December 31, 2001, and the changes 1n 1ts net assets and 1ts cash
flows for the vear then ended in conformuty with accounnng principles generally accepted in the Unted
States of Amenca

New York, New York
Apnl 11, 2002



The Fund for Arumals, Inc
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 200t

ASSETS

Cash and cash equvalents

Investments
Operating 39,689,359
Board-designated - Black Beauty Ranch account 5,270,796

Prepaid expenses and other

Fixed assets
Library of ammal books - 10,000
Furniture and fixtures 260,549
Equipment 386,622
Bulding and improvements 1,494,850
Land 1,299,198

3,451,219

Less accumulated depreciation 1,403,543

Security deposits and other

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net assets
Unrestncted
Operaang
Board-designated

Total net assets

The accompunytig notes are an tntegral part of this statement

¥ 2,300,346

14,960,155

224,374

2,047,676
63,526

$192,596,077

$ 157,215

13,925,256
5,513,606

19,438,862

$19.596,077



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Support
Contnibutions
Bequests

Revenue
Invesmment mcome

Net realized gain on sale of invesunents

The Fund for Anumals, Inc

Net unrealized apprecianon of investments

Climic and rmuscellaneous income

Total support and revenue

Expenses
Program services
Humane educaton
Animal rescue and protectuon
Lepslative acavines

Total program services

Supporung services
Management and general
Fund raising

Total suppornng services
Total expenses
Change 1n net assets

Net assers at January 1, 2001
Unrestricted
Operatung
Board-designated

Net assets at December 31, 2001
Unrestrcted
Operaung
Board-designated

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of ths statement

Year ended December 31, 2001

52,427,023
3,073,923

740,803
266,581
467,872

418,314

1,413,423
2,435,955
277,300

746,013
728,030

$ 5,500,946

1,893,570
1,394,516

4,126,678

1,474,043

—_—T L T TS

5,600,721

—_— g e

1,793,795

—_— =

12,645,550
4,999,517

17,645,067

13,925.256
5,513,606

319,438,862
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The Fund for Animals, Inc
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31, 2001

Cash flows from operating acuvines
Change 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Net realized gain on investment transactions
Net unrealized apprecianon of mnvestments
Changes 1n operaung assets and labilines
Decrease 1n prepaid expenses and other
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating acuvines

Cash flows from mvesting actvities —

Purchase of and reinvestments 1n securites
{poncipally 1n United States government
obhganons)

Proceeds from sales of investments and remnvescments
in secuntes (prncipally in United States government
obligations)

Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used in invesang acuvines
Net increase 1n cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanytng notes are an wniegral part of thi statement

$ 1,793,795

208,010
(266,581)
(467,872)

35,086
44,604

1,347,042

(9,746,555)
9,075,631

(80.025)

(750,949)
596,093

1,704,253

——— AT

$.2,300.34¢




The Fund for Amimals, Inc
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Fund for Anumals, Inc (the “Fund”) 1s a New York not-for-profit corporanon, quahfying under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code The Fund’s purpose 1s the allevianon of fear and the
prevenuon of pamn and the relief of sufferng of amimals everywhere and to foster humane conduct
toward ammals and encourage and support the cooperation among all persons interested in humane
activities

A summary of the Fund’s sigmificant accounting policies consistently applied 1n the preparauon of the
accompanying financial statements folows

7

2

Investments

Investments are stated at market value Marketable secunues acquured by gift are imtially recorded at
publicly traded values at the date of donanon and, if not publicly traded, then at values determuned
by the management of the Fund, which, in their opinion, represents fair value at the date of
donation

Fisced Assets

Fixed assets acquired by purchase are stated at cost Fixed assets acquired by gift, consisung
pnncipally of land valued ar approximately $48,400, are recotded at values determined by
independent apprasal, or at values determined by the management of the Fund, which, in their
opinton, represent fair market value at the dates of donation

Depreciation 15 provided for 1in amounts sufficient to relate the cost or value of depreciable assets to
expenses over their esnmated service lives on a straight-line basis

Allocation of Costs and Expenses

Costs and expenses that are incurred for or atuributable to a program or supporung scrvice are
allocated directly to thar category Costs and expenses that apply to more than one funcuonal
purpose are allocated based on the amount of ame employees spend on vanous program
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NOTE A (continued)

services as determined from their daily ume and expense records Costs of printed matenal are
allocated on the basis of the uses made of the matenal, content, distmbution and the intended
audience

4 Donated Services

The financial statements of the Fund do not reflect any financial valuauon for the donatnon of
personal services to the Fund Along with hundreds of volunteers, Manan Probst, the Fund’s
President, serves without salary The value of contributed nme 1s not reflected 1n the accompanving
financial statements because 1t 1s not suscepuble to objective measurement

5 Contnbutions and Beguests

All contnbutions and bequests are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor

6. Use of Estimates in Financal S tatements

In prepanng financial statements in conformity with accounnng principles generally accepted 1n the
United States of America, management makes esumates and assumpuons that affect the reported
amounts of assets and hiabtlines and disclosures of connngent assets and habilittes at the date of the
financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporung
penod Actual results could differ from those esumates

7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Fund considers all highly hquid debt instruments purchased with a matunty of three months oz
less to be cash equivalents
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NOTE B - INVESTMENTS

The mvestments of the Fund as of December 31, 2001, were as follows

Board
Qperaung Designated
Government obliganons $8,871,762 $4,891,384
Common stock 817,597 379,412
$9.689.359 $5,270.796

NOTE C - JOINT COSTS
In 2001, the Fund incurred costs for mulupurpose acuvities of approsimately $1,213,000 These costs

were for newsletters, bullenns and mailings that included fund-rasing-related artucles  Of these costs,
approximately $548,000 was allocated to fund ratsing and $665,000 was allocated to program services

NOTE D - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Fund leases office faciliues under operating leases The approximate minimum annual payments
for these leases are as follows

2002 $252,000
2003 260,000
2004 172,000
2005 112,000

$726,000

-10 -




rom 8868 | Application for Extension of Time To File an '

{Decamoer 2000) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1700
fthe T
ﬁ.fﬂﬂ'u"p?."l.?m‘:'s;ﬁ"” P Filg a separate application tor sach returmn
e It you are fiing for an Automatle 3-Month Extension, completa only Part | and chack this box . R = | x |

¢ It you are fiing for an Additionai (not automatic) 3-Month Extenaton, complete only Part il (on page 2 of this ton'n)
.Note. Do not compiete Part il uniess you have aiready been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed
Fnrm ARRA
[ZY Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time - Onfy submt oniginal (No copies needed)
“Note Form 990-T corporations requesting an automanic 6-month exiension - check this box and complete Part { only .. . > D
All other corporations (including Form 990-C Iilers) must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tims 10 file mcome 1ax
returns Pantnerships. AEMICs and trusts must use Form 8736 o request an extension of ime to fie Form 1065, 1066, or 1041

Type or Nama of Exempt Orgamization Employer identification number
print THE FUND FOR ANIMALS, INC. 13-6218740
File by the dua Number, sireet and room or suita no it a P O box, 68e instruchions
‘:;:I‘: b W8 200 WEST S57TE STREET
INSiruChons City. town or post office state and ZIP code For a foresgn address, 56 instructions
NEW YORK, NY 10013

Check type of return to be filed (file a separate application for each retum)

Form 990 Form 990-T (corporation) Form 4720
Form $90-BL Form 990-T(sec 401{a) or 408(a) trust) Form 5227
Form 990-EZ Form 990-T {trust other than above) Form 6069
Form 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 8870
* I the organization does not hava an othice or place of businass m the United Statas. check thisbox | e »
* Il this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Examption Number (GEN) It lhls [
far the whole group, check this box D If it 15 tor part of the group, check this box b |_] and attach a hst with the
names and EINs of all members the extension will cover
1 | raquast an automatc 3-month (6-month, for 890-T corporation) extension of ime until 08/15 , 2002 .
to tile the exempt arganization return for the orgamzation named above Tha extension is tor the organzation’s retum for
[ calendar year 2001 or
» lax year baginning , , and ending .

2 It this tax year 1s for less than 12 months, check reason D Initial return D Final return I::] Change in accounting penod

3a |f this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 930-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax less any

nonrefundable credits See instructions . . . . 8
b It this application 1s tor Form 990-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credlts and estnmated tax paymems
made include any prior year cvarpayment aflowed as a credit $

¢ Balance Due. Subtract ine 3b trom lina 3a Include your paymenl with this form or, if requnred deposn

with FTD coupaon or if regured, by using EFTPS (Electironic Fedsral Tax Payment System) See

nstructions . c .. e e e eaae $
Signature and Veritication

Under panaties of perury, | dactara that | have examined this form, inchxiing accomparmng schedules and siatements, and to the best of my knowledge and betiet
It is wrua correct, and complete and that | Authone; prepara this form

Signature W= / Title »  CPA Date ™ 05/08/2002

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Ins ion Form BBEB (12 2000}
GRANT THORNTON LLP
60 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004
EIN 36-6055558
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